HARRISON HIGH SCHOOL - THE DAILY BULLETIN



Thursday, September 22nd, 2022 - Day 1

As a reminder, Friday is an early release day for students ONLY at 11:00am. Periods 1 through 4 will run on their regular 40 minutes schedule with students remaining in period 4 until an announcement is made for dismissal.

We are looking for tutors for the Academy Tutoring Program at LMK. You would be tutoring students who are in need of assistance in all subject areas. The program starts in late September. If you are interested, please join the Academic Tutoring Program google classroom (code: thip6x5).

The Harrison High School Math Team will hold a general interest meeting today after school in room D224. Students of all grade levels and abilities are welcome to join. Please see Mr. Ciavarella or Mr. Burns with any questions.

Model Congress interest meeting will be held today after school on the Senior Patio.

The Astronomy club will have an interest meeting after school today in room D212.

Youth Volunteers of Harrison is collecting non-perishable snacks for care packages to benefit United for the Troops. **Donations are being accepted now through Sept. 30th**. Donation boxes are located outside the main office.

The Coffeehouse is back! All students are welcome to participate in this musical evening. **Performers must submit a participant form by next Wednesday (9/28).** Scan the QR code or follow the link (https://forms.gle/88VopzXMirwDytE19) to submit. All participants must join the Google Classroom- code rfyt4sd. See Ms. Test (testm@harrisoncsd.org) with any questions!

Please remember to check your school email and grade level Google classroom regularly for important updates and reminders!

Please check the Lost & Found bin by the Main Office if you lost a coat, water bottle, etc.. For smaller items, please check B104.

ALL

	Dlagge note frequently used telephone numbers
	Please note frequently used telephone numbers:
	 Attendance: 630-3117/3118
	• Guidance: 630-3101
	• Nurse: 630-3123
	Main Office: 630-3095
9th Grade	Freshmen Elections will be held today from 7:30 am until 3:00 pm through a Form.
	Candidate Fact Sheets have been posted on the Classroom so that you may make an informed
	decision at the polls! Make your vote count!
.1.0.1	
10th Grade	
11th Grade	
IIIII Grade	
12th Grade	<u>SCHOLARSHIPS</u>
	Various scholarships are available at https://studentscholarships.org/newsletter.php
	various scholarships are available at https://studentscholarships.org/newsietter.php
11th & 12th	Westchester & Hudson Valley Organization for Asian American Advocacy- There will be 6
Grade	need-based Opportunity Awards of \$1,000 to qualified juniors or seniors and 10 Leadership
	Awards of \$200 to qualified seniors.
	An application and transcript can be submitted directly by the student online or by email. A
	school counselor or school administrator must submit a letter of endorsement and confirm
	financial need for those applying for the <u>Opportunity Award</u> and/or the <u>Student Leadership</u>
	<u>Award</u> . The deadline is October 14 th .
	The winners will be honored at the association's annual gala dinner event at the Sleepy
	Hollow Hotel & Conference Center in Tarrytown on November 13 th . They will be joined
	alongside NY area outstanding Asian leaders in their chosen field.
	COLLEGE VISITS
	The following college representatives will be visiting Harrison High School during the next
	few weeks. If you would like to meet with the representative, please sign up in Naviance.
	September 22 Saint Joseph's University
	September 22 University of Michigan-Ann Arbor
	September 22 University of Maryland-College Park
	September 22 Savannah College of Art & Design - SCAD
	September 28 Ohio State University-Main Campus September 28 SUNY College of Technology at Canton
	September 28 DePaul University
	September 29 Manhattan College
	September 29 Fordham University
	September 29 Skidmore College
	September 29 Seton Hall University
	September 30 Boston University September 30 SUNY College of Technology at Delhi
	September 30 Mount Saint Mary College
	September 30 Indiana University-Bloomington
	October 3 Fairfield University
	October 3 Louisiana State University

October 3 Mercy College		
October 3 SUNY at Purchase College		
October 4 Pace University, Westchester Campus		
October 4 Art Center College of Design		
October 4 Farmingdale State College		
October 6 Miami University, Oxford		
October 6 Colgate University		
October 6 George Washington University		
October 6 Iona University		
October 7 Hamilton College		
October 7 New York University		
October 7 University of Toronto		
October 7 St. Lawrence University		
October 11 Manhattan College		
October 11 Bucknell University		
October 11 Dean College		
October 13 Vanderbilt University		
October 13 Lasell University		
October 13 Gettysburg College		
October 13 Hobart William Smith Colleges		
October 14 Wells College		
October 14 Roger Williams University		
For a complete list of college visits, please visit Naviance.		